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Maegan Downie
Clarke Telecom

16th April 2021
Our Ref: 21/01616/ATN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Land Off Chearsley Road Long Crendon Buckinghamshire
proposed upgrade to the existing telecommunications installation at the above site

Thank you for your notification which was registered on the 16th April 2021.The notification is
being dealt with.

I would also confirm that I have received a fee of £0 which is the correct amount for this
notification.

Provided that the proposal complies with the criteria set out in the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015, and therefore that the development is
‘permitted development’ the Council has 8 weeks from the date of registration of your
notification in which to request further details. If, therefore, I have not written to you by 11th
June 2021 you are at liberty to carry out the proposed works in accordance with the submitted
details.

To ensure our records are always up to date, please let us know if you change your postal or
email address.

Yours faithfully,

The Business Support Team
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